PUC Distribution Inc.
765 QUEEN STREET EAST, P.O. Box 9000
SAULT STE. MARIE, ONTARIO, P6A 6P2

PUC

February 29, 2008

Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.0. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Walli

Re: PUC Distribution Inc 2008 Electricity Rate Interrogatories
Board File No. EB-2007-0931

Please find the interrogatory responses to the OEB Staff questions as directed in Procedural
Order #1 dated January 21, 2008 in proceedings EB-2007-0931.

PUC Distribution has been working diligently on preparing responses to the interrogatory
questions but at this time some questions have not been answered and are expected to be
submitted March 7, 2008. The questions outstanding are:

OEB Staff questions #20(a), #23(a), #24(a), #28(e), #29(d), #40, #42, #50, #51(a) and #53

The interrogatory responses to VECC questions are expected to be submitted on March 3, 2008.

The responses have been filed through the OEB RESS and copies will be couriered to the OEB
office.

Sincerely,
J
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J‘é‘nmfer Uchmanowicz
/Rates and Regulatory AffairsOfficer

PUC Distribution Inc.

Sault Ste. Marie Ont.

Email: jennifer.uchmanowicz(@ssmpuc.com
Phone: 705-759-3009
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